Digitized from Box 24 of the White House Press Releases at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library

April 14, 1976

Office of the White House Press Secretary

NOTICE TO THE PRESS

The President today announced his intention to nominate John A. Field, III, of Charleston, West Virginia, for reappointment as United States Attorney for the Southern District of West Virginia for a term of four years. He was appointed on March 7, 1972.

A biographical sketch is attached.

#

JOHN A. FIELD, III

Born:

March 6, 1938

Charleston, West Virginia

Marital Status:

Married

Wife--Donna Walker

3 children

Legal Residence:

West Virginia

Education:

1956–1957 1958–1959 1959–1960 Hampden-Sydney College Florida Southern College

Ohio University

1960-1963

University of Virginia

LL.B. degree

Bar:

1963 1972 Virginia

West Virginia

Experience:

1963-1964

Law Clerk for Walter E. Hoffman,

U.S. District Court, Eastern District

of Virginia

1964-1966

Parsons & Powers, Norfolk, Virginia

1966–1968

Private Practice

1968-1969

Kantor & Field

1969-1972

Assistant U.S. Attorney

Eastern District of Virginia

1972 to present

United States Attorney

Southern District of West Virginia

Office:

Room 4006 Federal Building

500 Quarrier Street

Charleston, West Virginia 25301